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From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 7:43 AM
To: ‘ ‘
Subject: FW: Referral - ‘

From‘ ‘

Se?t: Monday, November 10, 2014‘ 10:55 AM
To

Subject: Referral | |

Good morning

As we discussed last week, I am providing you with as much information as possible in the
hopes you all can conduct a knock-and-talk at home and hopefully, get

consent to view his home computer(s). Below is what T have so far:
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On 29 Set 14, Subject was observed to access his Bing search history and delete various
websites that he had visited; the history was unrelated to the illicit material previously
identified. Immediately after he cleared the websites, Subject accessed Internet Explorer’s
Internet Options and again tried to delete the browser history.

I am working to obtain a list of ISP addresses or specific websites Subject has visited so
once I get that, I will send to you. Our computer person wasn’t sure how much could be
obtained as Subject appears to be pretty savvy in viewing things without actually going to
the sites.

Please let me know if you have questions and [ will try to obtain answers.

Thank youl!

Investigator
Office of Inspector General

INSPECTOR GENERAL SENSITIVE INFORMATION - The information contained in this e-mail and
any accompanying attachments may contain Inspector General sensitive information, which is
protected from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 USC §552. Do
not forward or release to anyone else without contacting the OIG staff member who sent this to

you. If vou are not the intended recipient of this information, any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If you received this e-mail
in error, please notify the OIG immediately by return e-mail.
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